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Mr. T. Gene Campbell

Vice President - Nuclear
Cperations

Arkansac Power and Light Company

P. 0. Box £%1

Little Peck, Arkansas 72202

Dear Mr, Campbell:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVEP CF COMPLIANCE FRCM
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 3.1,2.4 REGARDING CONTROL
ROD DROP TIME - ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2

The staff has reviewed your reauest for a temporary waiver of compliance from
Technical Specification (TS) 3.1.3.4 submitted in your May £, 1988 letter.

Our evaluation of this recuest and the supportirg information supplied with it
is presented below,

We recognize that by chocsing to utilize the new test method for measuring
control rod crop times you were acting ir the interest of safety in that

the tripping of all cortrol rods simultaneously using the reactor trip
circuit breakers cduplicates what actually occurs on a reactor trip. The
previous method of testine enly involved tripping cre cortrol rod at a

time using the individual rod drive power supply breakers. However, as a
result of using the new test method, you determined that the electromagretic
decay times cf the control element drive mechanism (CEDM) holding coile are
approximatelv 0,25 seconds greater thar under the previnus test method. These
lenger decay times (defined as the time between interruption of power to the
CEDM and the unlatching of the control rod) are representative of the actua)
perforrmarce of the CEDMs on a reactor trip and make obsolete rod drop test
results from previous cycles. The increase ir rod drop time over previous
crcles was found to be fairly uniform for all control rods, as can be seer
from the test data supplied in the submittal, You stated that the cauce of
the increzse in CEDM coil decay time appeared to be inherent in the design of
the CEDM circuitry; with a1l of the irdividual rod breakere closed, the CEDM
coil shunt resistance circuits are essentially bypassed, resulting in a2 lower
resistance decay path and therefore a smaller time constant, Based on the
test data anrd discussions submitted we concur with your determination of the
cause of the time fncrease, and also that the possibility of mechanical binding
has been ruled out.

This increase in CECK coi) decay time resulted in approximatelv 10 percent of
your control rod drop times exceeding the 3.0 second 1imit of Technical Specifica-
tion 3,1.3.4, In your letter you reported the results of your evalvatior of

the effect of these longer rod drop times or the plant safety amelysis for low
power events up to 30 percent rated power. You also indicated that you would
therefore 1imit your power level to nc higher than 3C percent rated power and
would not go above 30 percent rated power without prior Commission approval,
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The ctaff has reviewed the evaluation of the Arkansas Nuclear One, !Init 2
(ANO-2) Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) safety anzlysis events initiated
at power levels below 30 percent of rated power, which are most adversely
affected by the measured increase in rod diop times. These events are the
uncontrolled rod withdrawal, both from a subcritical condition and from a
eritical condition at 1 percent power, and the zero power control rod efection,
The reevaluation of these low pawer eventis, which incorporated the increased
measured rod drop times in a concervative manner, also incorporated a revised
control rod reactivity versus position curve bazed on space-time neutron
kinetics calculations rather than the previcusly used steady-state static
neutron calculations. The staff has previc'sly approved this methodology to
determine contro) rod scram characterictics tor other Cembustion Engineering
designed plants such as Filo Verde, San Onofre, Waterford-3, Calvert Cliffs,
and St, Lucie and finds it acceptable for application to ANO-2., This
methodology resuits in a more realistic determiration of scram insertion data
which has been shown to more than offset the increased control rod drop times
during the initial scram time interval of importance. Because of this, the
staff concludes that the previously determined consequences of these limiting
Tow power events remain bounding., We therefore conclude that vou can safely
proceed with zere power physics testing in Mode 2 and then proceed into Mode 1
operation at ro higher than the 30 percent power test plateau, as you recuested.

As statec to you by telephere at approximately 7:4% p.m, (FST) on May 5, 1988,
your request for a temporary waiver of compliance from Technical Specification
3.1.3.4 is therefore granted y»:i1 5:00 p.m, (EST) on May 12, 1988, subject to
the following conditions,

(1) Reactor power shal) be restricted to no greater thar 20 percent
rated power.

(2) A Technical Specification Change Reqrest specifying a new requiresent
;or ;cd dgop time must be submitted no later than 5:00 p.m. (EST)
ay 9, 1988,

We will advise you of our decision concerning the acceptability of your request
for an emergency technical specification change once our review is completed.

Sincerely,
24

Jose A, Calvo, Director

Project Directorate - 1V

Division of Reactor Profects - I1I,
IV, V and Special Projects

cc: See next page
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The staff has reviewed the evaluation of the Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2
(ANO-2) Fina) Safety Analysis Peport (FSAR) safety amalysis events inftiated
at power levels below 30 percent of rated power, which 2re most adversely
affected by the measured increase in rod drop times, These events are the
uncentrolled rod withdrawa!, both from a subcritical conditfon and from a
critical cordition at 1 percent power, and the zero power cortro! rod ejection.
The reevaluation of these low power events, which incorporated the increased
measured rod drop times in a conservative marner, also incorporated 2 revisec
contro) rod reactivity versus position curve based on space-time neutron
kinetice calculations rather than the previously used steady-state static
neutron calculations. The staff has previously approved this methodology to
determine contro! rod ecram characterisrice for other Combustion Eroineering
designed plants such as Palo Verde, San Onofre. Vaterford-3, Calvert C11ffs,
and gt. Lucie and finds it acceptal @ for application to ANC-2, This
methodology results in a more realistic decermination of scram insertion data
which has been shown to more than offset the increased control rod drop times
during the initial scram time interval of importance. Because of this, the
staff concludes that the previously determined consequences of these limiting
low power events remain boundiry, ‘'le therefore conclude that you car safely
proceed with zero power physics te, ing in Mode 2 and then proceed fnto Mode 1
operation at no higher than the 230 percent power test plateau, as you requested,

As stated to you by telephone at approximately 7:45 p.m, (EST) on May 5, 1988,
your request for a temporary waiver of compliance from Technical Specification
3.1.2.4 is therefore granted subject to the following conditions,
[P,
(1) FReactor power shal) be restr
rated power,

ed to no creater than 30 percent

(2) A Technical! Specification Change Reauest s
for rod drop time must be submitted no later than 50
May 9, 1688, ‘

ng 2 rew requirement

—————

on May 12, 1688,

We will advise you of our decision concerning the acceptability of your request
for an emergency technical specification change once our review is completed.
Sincerely,

Jose A, Calvo, Director
Project Directorate - IV
Division of Peactor Projects - I,
IV, V and Special Projects
cc: See next page
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The staff has reviewed the evzluation of the Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2
(ANO-2) Final Safety Aralysis Report (FSAR) safety analysis events initiated
at power levels below 30 percent of rated power, whict are most acdversely
affected by the measu:vd in~rezse in rod drop times. These events are the
uncontrolled rod withdrawa., both from a subcritical condition and from a
critical condition at ! percent power, and the zero power control rod ejection,
The reevaliuation of these low power events, which incorporated the increased
measured rod drop times in a conservative manner, also incorporated & revised
control rod reactivit: versus position curve based on space-time neuytror
kinetics calculations rather thar the previously used steady-state static
neutror caleculations., The staff has previously approved this methodoloov to
deterriine certrol rod scram characteristics for other Combustion Engineering
desigred plants such as Palo Verde, San Oncire, Waterford-3, (Calvert 1iffe,
and St, Lucie and finds it accep:able for application to ANO-2, This
methodelegy results in @ more realistic determination of scram insertion data
which has beer ¢hown to more than offset the increased controi rod drop times
during the initial scram time interval of importance, Because of this, the
staff corcludes that the previouslv determined consequences of these limitinrg
Tow power events remain boundina. Ve therefore conclude that you can safely
proceed with zero power physice testinc in Mode ? and then proceed into Mode 1
operation at noc hicher than the 30 percent power test plateau, as vou requested,

As stated Lo you by telephcre at approximately 7:45 p.m, (EST) on May 5, 1888,
your request for a temporary waiver cf compliance from Technical Specification
3.1.3.4 is therefore granted unti! 5:00 p.m, (EST) on May 12, 1988, subject to
the followirg conditicrne,

(1) Reactor power shall be restricted to no greater thar 30 percent
rated power,

{?) A Technica) Specification Change Recuest specifying a new reaquirement
for rod drop time must be submitted no later thanm 5:00 p.m. (EST)
May 9, 1988,

We will advise vou cof our decisfor concerning the acceptability of your request
for ar ermergency technical specification change once our review is completed,

Sincerely,

/-,‘x'ﬂ < ;/‘ Calax
¥ Jose A, Calvo, Director
Project Directorate - 1V
Pivision of Reactor Profects - !11,

IV, V and Special Projects

cc: See next page




Mr. T. Gene Campbel)
Aykansas Power & Liaht Company

ce:
Mr. Dan R. Howard, Manacer
Licensing

Arkansas Nuclear One

P, 0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. James M. Levine, Executive Director
Site Nuclear Ope-ations

Arkansas Nuclear One

P. 0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. Nicholas S. Reynolds

Bishop, Cook, Percell ! Peynolds
1400 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C, 20005-3502

Regional Administrator, Region IV

U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Cormicsion

Cffice of Executive Nirector for
Operations

€11 Ryan Plaza (Urive, Suite 1000

Arlingten, Texas 76011

Sericr Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Pegulatory Commission
1 Nuclear Plart Poad

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Ms, Greta Dicus, Director

Division of Environmental Health
Protection

Arkancae Department of Health

481F West Markam Street

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Mr. Robert B, Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Arkansas Nuclear Ore, Unit 2

Mr. Charles B, Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Cperations
C-E Power Systems

7610 Woodmont Avenue

Suite 1210

Bethesda, Maryland 20214

Mr, Frank ¥ilson, Director

Division of Environmental Kealth
Protection

Department of Health

Arkansas Department of Health

4815 West Markham Street

Littie Rock, Arkansas 72201

Hongrable William Abernathy
County Judge of Pope County
Pope County Courthouse
Russellville, Arkansas 702801



